Public Document Pack

‘%‘",‘ Hampshire
&I County Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting Executive Lead Member for Children's Services Decision Day

Date and Time Friday, 16th July, 2021 at 10.00 am

Place Virtual Meeting - MS Teams

Enquiries to members.services@hants.gov.uk

John Coughlan CBE

Chief Executive

The Castle, Winchester SO23 8UJ

FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION

This meeting is being held remotely and will be recorded and broadcast live via the
County Council’s website.

AGENDA

DEPUTATIONS

To receive any deputations notified under Standing Order 12.
KEY DECISIONS (NON-EXEMPT/NON-CONFIDENTIAL)

None
NON KEY DECISIONS (NON-EXEMPT/NON-CONFIDENTIAL

1. FINAL DECISION FOR EXPANSION OF SPECIALIST PROVISIONS
(Pages 3 - 24)
To consider a report of the Director of Children’s Services providing
feedback on eleven statutory public notice periods in relation to the

proposed expansion of specialist provision, and to obtain final approval
for these projects to proceed.

KEY DECISIONS (EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL)
None

NON KEY DECISIONS (EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL)

None



ABOUT THIS AGENDA:
On request, this agenda can be provided in alternative versions (such as
large print, Braille or audio) and in alternative languages.

ABOUT THIS MEETING:

The press and public are welcome to observe the public sessions of the
meeting via the webcast.



Agenda ltem 1

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Decision Report

Decision Maker: Executive Lead Member for Children’s Services
Date: 16 July 2021

Title: Final decision for Expansion of Specialist Provisions
Report From: Director of Children’s Services

Contact name:

Tel: 01962 845023 Email: Bernadette.Dawes@hants.gov.uk

Purpose of this Report

1. The purpose of this report is to provide feedback on eleven statutory public
notice periods in relation to the proposed expansions of:

e Saxon Wood School

e Forest Park School

e St. Francis School

e Riverside School

e Hollywater School

e Bedenham Primary School

e Glenwood School

e Lakeside School

e South View Infant and Junior Schools
e Ashley Infants School

e Wildground Infant and Junior Schools

2. To obtain final approval for these projects to proceed.

Recommendations

That approval be given to the following proposals: published by Hampshire
County Council under Section 19 (1) of the Education and Inspections Act 2006:

3. To make a prescribed alteration to Saxon Wood School, Rooksdown, Barron

Place, Basingstoke, Hants, RG24 9NH (category of school: Special) to
expand from 34 places to 44 places, with effect from 1 September 2021.

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

To make a prescribed alteration to Forest Park School, (Primary site):
Ringwood Road, Totton, Hampshire, SO40 8DZ and (Secondary Site):
Commercial Road, Totton. Hampshire, SO40 3AF (category of school:
Special) to expand from 124 places to 140 places with effect from 1
September 2021.

To make a prescribed alteration to St. Francis Special School, Patchway
Drive, Oldbury Way, Fareham, Hampshire, PO14 3BN (category of school:
Special) to expand from 94 places to 104 places with effect from 1 September
2021.

To make a prescribed alteration to Riverside Community Special School,
Scratchface Lane, Purbrook, Hants, PO7 5QD (category of school: Special) to
expand from 125 places to 137 places with effect from 1 September 2021.

To make a prescribed alteration to Hollywater School, Mill Chase Rd
Bordon, Hampshire, GU35 OHA (category of school: Special) to expand from
128 places to 136 places with effect from 1 September 2021.

To make a prescribed alteration to Glenwood School, Washington Road,
Emsworth, PO10 7NN (category of school: Special) to expand from 97 places
to 103 places with effect from 1 September 2021.

To make a prescribed alteration to Bedenham School, Bridgemary Avenue,
Gosport, Hants, PO13 OXT (category of school: Community) to expand their
Resourced Provision from 8 places to 12 places with effect from 1 September
2021.

To make a prescribed alteration to Lakeside School, Winchester Road,
Chandler’'s Ford, Eastleigh, SO53 2DW (category of school: Special) to
expand the capacity of the school from 92 places to 97 places with effect from
1 September 2021.

To make a prescribed alteration to South View Infant and Junior Schools,
Shooters Way, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG21 5LL (category of school:
Community) to develop 2 new Resourced Provisions, creating 9 infant places
and 12 Junior places with effect from 1 September 2021.

To make a prescribed alteration to Wildground Infant School, Armitage
Avenue, Dibden Purlieu, Southampton, Hampshire, SO45 4LG (category of
school: Community) to expand their Resourced Provision from 8 places to 16
places to include places for pupils with Autistic Spectrum Disorder with effect
from 1 September 2021.

To make a prescribed alteration to Ashley Infant School, Lower Ashley Road,
Ashley, New Milton, Hampshire, BH25 5AA (category of school: Community)
to expand their Resourced Provision from 16 places to 24 places with effect
from 1 September 2021.

Page 4



Executive Summary

14. This report seeks to provide feedback on eleven statutory public notice
periods in relation to the proposed expansions mentioned above and to
obtain final approval for these projects to proceed.

15. Hampshire County Council has a statutory duty to provide school places for
all children including those who have special educational needs and/or a
disability. The County Council is committed to further developing successful
provision to meet this demand within the Special Education Needs and
Disability (SEND) sector.

16. These proposals aim to build on good quality Hampshire school provision;
meet the needs of pupils with Special Educational Needs; reduce the Local
Authority’s dependence on INMSS and keep pupils as close to their home
and community as much as possible.

17. All eleven projects have been to public consultation with specific agreement
from the Executive Member for Education and Skills (at that time). The
notices were published from 4 June to 2 July 2021.

Saxon Wood School

18. Saxon Wood School is a Special School, designated for primary age children
with Physical Disabilities and Complex Medical Needs, with an Agreed Pupil
Number of 34.

19. The proposal is to demolish a single classroom, which is in poor condition,
and replace with a new double-classroom unit allowing an additional ten
pupils to attend the school. External landscaping, play areas and car park
works are included. Reconfiguration of the main school entrance and some
internal refurbishment works will also be undertaken.

20. A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and no comments regarding the proposal. No objections were received.

21. A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

Forest Park School

22. Forest Park School is a 124-place special school catering for 2—19-year-old
pupils with moderate, severe, and profound learning difficulties and is across
2 sites, with an Agreed Pupil Number (APN) of 124.

Page 5



23.

24,

25.

The proposal is to install a double modular building on the Primary Site,
Ringwood Road which will allow the school to increase the capacity by up to
an additional 16 places from September 2021. The works will provide
additional accommodation for children in the Early Years so that space is
released in the main building to enable more primary and secondary aged
children to attend the school.

A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and no comments regarding the proposal. No objections were received.

A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

St Francis School

26.

27.

28.

29.

St Frances School is a special school for pupils and students aged between
3 and 19 who have a wide range of severe, complex, and profound and
multiple learning difficulties, with an agreed APN of 94.

The proposal is to retain a single classroom unit that has been utilised during
current major refurbishment works. This will allow the school to increase their
Agreed Pupil Number by 10 to 104. Additional landscaping and car park
works are included in this project.

A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and no comments regarding the proposal. A local Councillor, who is also a
Governor of the school requested a full report for the increased APN and
associated works. No objections were received.

A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

Riverside Community Special School

30.

31.

32.

Riverside is a primary school for pupils aged between 4-11 with learning
difficulties, with an agreed APN of 125.

The proposal is to add an additional double classroom that will allow the
school to increase the capacity on the main site by 12 places and provide
greater flexibility of the learning environment for all pupils.

A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and no comments regarding the proposal. No objections were received.

Page 6



33. A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

Hollywater School
34. Hollywater School caters for pupils aged between 2—19-years with moderate,
severe, and complex learning difficulties, with an APN of 128.

35. The proposal is to undertake some internal works and small extension which
will allow the school to increase the capacity by up to 8 places, from
September 2021. The works will provide appropriate internal teaching
accommodation and toilets to create an overall capacity of 136 places to
enable more children to attend the school and improve the overall learning
environment.

36. A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals. A
request was made for a copy of the consultation document and a copy of the
complete proposal and the answers to some follow up queries regarding the
organisation of the classed were responded to. No objections were received.

37. A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

Glenwood School
38. Glenwood School caters for pupils aged between 11 and 16 years with
learning difficulties (MLD) and has an APN of 97.

39. The proposal is to add an additional classroom unit which will allow the school
to increase the capacity on the main site and create an additional 6 specialist
ASD (Autistic Spectrum Disorder) places from September 2021.

40. The works will provide additional teaching accommodation to enable more
children to attend the school and allow greater flexibility of the learning
environment for pupils with more complex needs. This will give a final overall
capacity of 103 places.

41. A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and a comment in support was received from the local Councillor. No
objections were received.

42. A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council

complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

Page 7



Bedenham Primary School

43. Bedenham Primary School has an 8-place Resourced Provision for children
with Social, Emotional and Mental Health needs and is meeting the needs of
these children in a supportive, safe, and secure environment and has an
excellent wellbeing and mental health aware environment for all children
attending.

44. The proposal is to refurbish an under-utilised area of the school and outdoor
space to create a new area in the school for the Resourced Provision and
increase the capacity by an additional 4 places.

45. A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and no comments regarding the proposal. No objections were received.

46. A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

South View Junior and Infant School

47. South View Junior and Infant School has an existing successful Resourced
Provision for 16 children with Speech, Language and Communication Needs
at the Junior School site, and 18 children at the nursery and infant site.

48. The proposal is to add 2 standalone and separate Resource Provision (RP)
classes for children with Moderate Learning Difficulties (MLD) and other
additional needs.

49. These will be split as follows: The Infant School RP will be for 9 children; and
the Junior school will be for 12 children, with potential to increase in future
years if need arises.

50. A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and no comments regarding the proposal. No objections were received.

51. A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

Lakeside School

52. Lakeside School is a 92-place school, for children with Social, Emotional,
Mental Health, aged 11 to 16 years.

53. The proposal is to increase the Agreed Pupil Number from 92 to 97 and to

lower the age range, enabling children aged 10 years old to attend, suing
existing teaching spaces.

Page 8



54,

55.

A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and no comments regarding the proposal. No objections were received.

A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

Wildground Infant & Junior Schools

56.

S57.

58.

59.

60.

Wildground Junior and Infant Schools have 2 established Resourced
Provisions on their sites.

The Early Learning Group, which is a joint Education and NHS provision for
pre-school children with speech, language, and communication needs. The

other is a provision for 8 pupils, ages between 5 and 11 years and caters for
Social, Emotional and Mental Health Needs.

The proposal is to expand the current SEMH Resourced Provision to better
meet the needs of the current cohort, and potentially create 8 additional
places filled over 3 years for children with autism. This would require a small
investment of approximately £12,000 for refurbishment and resources.

A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and a comment of support was received from a parent of a child that attends
the school. No objections were received.

A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

Ashley Infant School

61.

62.

63.

Ashley Infant School has an established and successful 16 place Resourced
Provision that caters for children aged between 2 years 9 months up to the
end of Year Two (Age 7), with severe learning difficulties. The unit is a
specialised base for children with diagnosed medical and/or severe and
complex learning difficulties and an adult to child ratio is at the most 1:4.

The proposal is to utilise current classroom accommodation to create 8
additional places, which means that the APN would be increased to 24 for the
Academic Year 2021/22 onwards.

A public notice, outlining the refurbishment and expansion, was published on
4 June 2021. The department received no requests for complete proposals
and a comment in support was received from the Head Teacher of Arnewood
School, who expressed ‘insufficient inclusion capacity within the locality
across all ages, including notably key stage 1. This expansion will address
this concern. We note the associated capital cost seem to represent good
value for money and the outcome seems achievable within a reasonable

Page 9



timescale. no comments regarding the proposal. No objections were
received’.

64. A copy of the Public Notice is appended (Appendix 1). The County Council
complied with all statutory requirements relating to the publication of the
Public Notice.

Consultation and Equalities
65. An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) has been completed.

66. Formal consultations took place between 4 June and 2 July 2021.The
proposal was also included on the County Council’s consultation website.
Letters were sent to parents of children at the schools, residents,
headteachers, Chairs of Governors (CoG), school staff, Headteachers, CoGs
at all schools within 2 miles, and special schools in the districts, Local
Councillors, local Dioceses, Union Representatives, Local MP’s, HCC
Elected Members.

67. The proposals are positive for the protected category of ‘Disability’ and will
provide more facilities for 3—19-year-old pupils with a range of Special
Educational Needs; allow more pupils to attend the schools in their local
communities and be with an appropriate peer group.

68. The impact on the other protected characteristics was neutral.
Climate Change

69. Hampshire County Council utilises two decision-making tools to assess the
carbon emissions and resilience impacts of its projects and decisions. These
tools provide a clear, robust, and transparent way of assessing how projects,
policies and initiatives contribute towards the County Council’s climate
change targets of being carbon neutral and resilient to the impacts of a
2°C temperature rise by 2050. This process ensures that climate change
considerations are built into everything the Authority does.

70. The carbon mitigation tool and the climate change adaption tool were not
applicable because this is a strategic capital programme report. The Climate
Change Impact Assessment will be undertaken in conjunction with
colleagues in Culture, Community and Business Services as individual
projects are developed and brought to future Decision Days.

Conclusions

71. In considering the supportive responses received, the County Council
believes that the developments of the Schools and Resourced Provisions, as
detailed above, are necessary to meet the County Council’s statutory duty for
children with SEND, and that the comments received did not represent

Page 10



sufficient concern to prevent final approval for these developments, so that
they can be ready in time for the new Academic Year in 2021.

Page 11



REQUIRED CORPORATE AND LEGAL INFORMATION:

Links to the Strategic Plan

Hampshire maintains strong and sustainable economic | yes
growth and prosperity:

People in Hampshire live safe, healthy and independent | yes
lives:

People in Hampshire enjoy a rich and diverse yes
environment:
People in Hampshire enjoy being part of strong, yes

inclusive communities:

Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents

The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in
the Act.)

Document Location
None

Page 12




1.

EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT:

Equality Duty

The County Council has a duty under Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010
(‘the Act’) to have due regard in the exercise of its functions to the need to:

Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other
conduct prohibited by or under the Act with regard to the protected
characteristics as set out in section 4 of the Act (age, disability, gender
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity,
race, religion or belief, sex, and sexual orientation).

Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic within section 149(7) of the Act (age, disability,
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief,
sex, and sexual orientation) and those who do not share it.

Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic within section 149(7) of the Act (see above) and persons who
do not share it.

Due regard in this context involves having due regard to:

The need to remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons
sharing a relevant protected characteristic that are connected to that
characteristic.

Take steps to meet the needs of persons sharing a relevant protected
characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not share
it.

Encourage persons sharing a relevant protected characteristic to
participate in public life or in any other activity in which participation by such
persons is disproportionally low.

Equalities Impact Assessment:

An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) has been completed.

Page 13



Appendix 1

Hampshire

County Council

ASHLEY INFANT SCHOOL, NEW MILTON - EXPANSION OF
RESOURCED PROVISION

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of the
Education and Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County Council
intends to make a prescribed alteration to ASHLEY INFANT SCHOOL,
Lower Ashley Road, Ashley, New Milton, BH25 5AA (category of
school — Community) by increasing the capacity of the resourced
provision of the school, with effect from 1 September 2021.

2, The current capacity of Ashley Infant School is 180. The resourced
provision currently has capacity for 16 pupils with severe learning
difficulties (SLD). It is proposed to create capacity at the resourced
provision by offering 8 new places, bringing the capacity of the
resourced provision to 24. This will not affect the overall capacity of
mainstream places at Ashley Infant School.

3. The capital cost of this project, £25,000, will be included in the
Children’s Services Capital Programme report to the Executive Lead
Member for Children’s Services in July 2021. This funding provides for
the development of interior spaces and associated furniture and
equipment.

4. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the
complete proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion
Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-
mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523
937841.

5. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any
person may object or make comments on the proposal by sending
them to Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning Manager,
Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester,
Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or
by phone on: 07523 937841.

Dated: 4 June 2021 John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 14



- .
& Hampshire

County Council

BEDENHAM PRIMARY SCHOOL, GOSPORT — ENLARGEMENT OF
RESOURCED PROVISION

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of the Education and
Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County Council proposes to modify a previous
decision to enlarge the resourced provision at BEDENHAM PRIMARY SCHOOL,
Bridgemary Avenue, Gosport, Hampshire PO13 OXT (category of school —
Community) with effect from 1 September 2021.

2. The enlargement of the resourced provision to support pupils with SEMH needs at
Bedenham Primary School will allow the capacity to be increased by 4 additional
places. The County Council is proposing to refurbish an area of the school and
outdoor space to create a new area in the school for the resourced provision. The
school is successfully meeting the needs of children with a range of difficulties in a
safe and secure environment. The proposal is to enlarge the resourced provision
with effect from 1 September 2021.

3. The current capacity of the resourced provision at Bedenham Primary School is for
8 places. The enlargement of accommodation will be provided with effect from 1
September 2021. From that date the resourced provision will have a total capacity
for 12 pupils.

4, The capital cost of this project, £100,000, was included in the Children’s Services
Capital Programme report approved by Executive Lead Member for Children’s
Services on 15 March 2021. This funding covers both internal alterations to
create larger SEMH resourced provision and an enclosed external play area.

5. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the complete
proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning
Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester, Hampshire
S023 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523
937841

6. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any person may
object or make comments on the proposal by sending them to Bernadette Dawes,
Inclusion Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, EIll Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; by phone on: 07523 937841 or e-mail:
strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk

Dated 4 June 2021 John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 15



D Hampshire
O County Council
FOREST PARK SCHOOL, TOTTON — ENLARGEMENT

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of the Education and
Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County Council proposes to modify a previous
decision to enlarge FOREST PARK SCHOOL, Ringwood Road, Totton, Hampshire
S040 8DZ (category of school — Special) with effect from 1 September 2021.

2. The enlargement of Forest Park School will provide additional accommodation for
children in the Early Years so that space is released in the main building to enable
more children to attend the school. The school is based on two sites. The Primary
site has a range of pupils with moderate, severe and profound learning difficulties,
whilst the secondary site provides education for children with severe and profound
learning difficulties. The school is successfully meeting the needs of children with a
range of difficulties in a safe and secure environment. The proposal is to enlarge the
school with effect from 1 September 2021.

3: The current capacity of Forest Park School is for 124. The enlargement of
accommodation will be provided with effect from 1 September 2021. From that date
the school will have a total capacity for 140 pupils. The current admission number
for the school is 124 and this will increase to 140 on the implementation of this
proposal.

4. The capital cost of this project, £600,000, was included in the Children’s Services
Capital Programme report approved by Executive Lead Member for Children’s
Services on 15 March 2021. This funding provides for the purchase and installation
of a new double modular classroom, landscaping and other works to accommodate
increased pupil numbers.

5 This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the complete
proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning
Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester, Hampshire
S023 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk

6. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any person may
object or make comments on the proposal by sending them to Bernadette Dawes,
Inclusion Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; by phone on: 075623 937841 or e-mail:
strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk

Dated 4 June 2021 John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 16



?éj’ Hampshire

County Council

GLENWOOD SCHOOL, EMSWORTH - INCREASE OF AGREED PUPIL
NUMBER

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of
the Education and Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County
Council intends to make a prescribed alteration to GLENWOOD
SCHOOL, Washington Road, Emsworth, PO10 7NN (category of
school — special) by increasing the capacity of the school with
effect from 1 September 2021.

2. The current agreed pupil number (APN) for Glenwood School,
Emsworth is 97 pupils aged 11-16 year olds with Physical
Disability (PD) and complex medical needs. It is proposed to increase
the APN of the school by adding 6 places. This will give an updated
APN for the school of 103 pupils from 1 September 2021. The school is
successfully meeting the needs of children with a range of difficulties in
a safe and secure environment. The proposal is to enlarge the school
with effect from 1 September 2021.

3. The capital cost of this project, £250,000, was included in the
Children’s Services Capital Programme report approved by Executive
Lead Member for Children’s Services on 13 January 2021. This funding
provides for the purchase and installation of a new single modular
classroom, landscaping and other internal works to accommodate
increased pupil numbers.

4. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the
complete proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion
Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, EIll Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail:
strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523 937841.

5. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any
person may object or make comments on the proposal by sending
them to Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning Manager,
Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester,
Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or
by phone on: 07523 937841.

Dated: 4 June 2021
John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 17



i .
o Hampshire

County Council

HOLLYWATER SCHOOL, BORDON - ENLARGEMENT

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of the Education and
Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County Council proposes to modify a previous
decision to enlarge HOLLYWATER SCHOOL, Mill Chase Road, Bordon,
Hampshire GU35 OHA (category of school — Special) with effect from 1 September
2021.

2. The enlargement of Hollywater School will allow the school to increase the capacity
by up to 8 additional places. The works will provide additional internal teaching
accommodation and refurbishments together with external play area to enable more
children to attend the school and also improve the overall learning environment for
all pupils. The school is successfully meeting the needs of children with a range of
difficulties in a safe and secure environment. The proposal is to enlarge the school
with effect from 1 September 2021.

3. The current capacity of Hollywater School is for 128 places. The enlargement of
accommodation will be provided with effect from 1 September 2021. From that date
the school will have a total capacity for 136 pupils. The current agreed pupil number
for the school is 128 and this will increase to 136 on the implementation of this
proposal.

4. The expected capital cost of this project, up to £450,000, will be included in the
Children’s Services Capital Programme to Executive Lead Member for Children’s
Services on 7 July 2021.

5. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the complete
proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning
Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester, Hampshire
S023 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523
937841

6. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any person may
object or make comments on the proposal by sending them to Bernadette Dawes,
Inclusion Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; by phone on: 07523 937841 or e-mail:
strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk

Dated 4 June 2021 John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 18



@ Hampshire

County Council

LAKESIDE SCHOOL, EASTLEIGH — INCREASE OF AGREED PUPIL
NUMBER AND CHANGE OF AGE RANGE

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of the
Education and Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County Council
intends to make a prescribed alteration to LAKESIDE SCHOOL,
EASTLEIGH, Winchester Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, SO53 2DW
(category of school — special) by increasing the capacity of the school
and changing the age range with effect from 1 September 2021.

2. The current agreed pupil number (APN) for Lakeside School, Eastleigh
is 92 pupils aged 11-16 year olds with Social, Emotional and Mental
Health (SEMH). It is proposed to increase the APN of the school by
adding 5 places. This will give an updated APN for the school of 97
pupils from 1 January 2021. In addition, it is proposed that the age
range for the school is lowered to enable children aged 10 years old to
attend. This change brings the age range to 10-16 years old. Existing
teaching spaces can accommodate these additional pupil numbers
hence there are no capital costs.

3. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the
complete proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion
Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail:
strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523 937841.

4. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any
person may object or make comments on the proposal by sending
them to Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning Manager,
Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester,
Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or
by phone on: 07523 937841.

Dated: 4 June 2021 John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 19



%gj Hampshire

County Council

RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY SPECIAL SCHOOL, WATERLOOVILLE -
INCREASE OF AGREED PUPIL NUMBER

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of
the Education and Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County
Council intends to make a prescribed alteration to RIVERSIDE
COMMUNITY SPECIAL SCHOOL, Scratchface Lane, Purbrook,
Waterlooville, PO7 5QD (category of school — special) by increasing
the capacity of the school with effect from 1 September 2021.

2. The current agreed pupil number (APN) for Riverside Community
Special School, Waterlooville is 125 pupils aged 4-11 year
olds with learning difficulties (LD). It is proposed to increase the APN of
the school by adding 12 places. This will give an updated APN for the
school of 137 pupils from 1 September 2021. The school is
successfully meeting the needs of children with a range of difficulties in
a safe and secure environment. The proposal is to enlarge the school
with effect from 1 September 2021.

3. The capital cost of this project, £600,000, was included in the
Children’s Services Capital Programme report approved by Executive
Lead Member for Children’s Services on 15 March 2021. This funding
provides for the purchase and installation of a new double modular
classroom, landscaping, car park and other works to accommodate
increased pupil numbers. The new building is not expected to be
installed until Easter 2022.

4. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the
complete proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion
Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail:
strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523 937841.

5. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any
person may object or make comments on the proposal by sending
them to Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning Manager,
Children’s Services Department, EIl Court North, Winchester,
Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or
by phone on: 07523 937841.

Dated: 4 June 2021 John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 20



Hampshire
@ County Counol

SAXON WOOD SCHOOL, BASINGSTOKE - INCREASE OF AGREED
PUPIL NUMBER

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of
the Education and Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County
Council intends to make a prescribed alteration to SAXON WOOD
SCHOOL, Rooksdown, Barron Place, Basingstoke, RG24
9NH (category of school — special) by increasing the capacity of the
school with effect from 1 September 2021.

2. The current agreed pupil number (APN) for Saxon Wood School,
Basingstoke is 34 pupils aged 2-11 year olds with Physical
Disability (PD) and complex medical needs. It is proposed to increase
the APN of the school by adding 10 places. This will give an updated
APN for the school of 44 pupils from 1 September 2021. The school is
successfully meeting the needs of children with a range of difficulties in
a safe and secure environment. The proposal is to enlarge the school
with effect from 1 September 2021.

3. The capital cost of this project, £800,000, was included in the
Children’s Services Capital Programme report approved by Executive
Lead Member for Children’s Services on 15 March 2021. This funding
provides for the purchase and installation of a new double modular
classroom, landscaping, car park and other internal works to
accommodate increased pupil numbers.

4. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the
complete proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion
Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail:
strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523 937841.

5. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any
person may object or make comments on the proposal by sending
them to Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning Manager,
Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester,
Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or
by phone on: 07523 937841.

Dated: 4 June 2021
John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 21



Hampshire

County Council

SOUTH VIEW INFANT AND JUNIOR SCHOOLS, BASINGSTOKE -
EXPANSION OF RESOURCED PROVISION

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of the
Education and Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County Council
intends to make a prescribed alteration to SOUTH VIEW INFANT AND
JUNIOR SCHOOLS, Shooters Way, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG21
5LL (category of schools — Community) by increasing the capacity of
the resourced provision of the schools, with effect from 1 September
2021,

2 The current capacity of South View Infant School and South View
Junior School is 180 and 256 respectively. The existing resourced
provision currently has capacity for 18 children with Speech, Language
and Communication Needs at the Infant & Nursery School site, and 16
children at the Junior site. It is proposed to create 2 additional,
separate resource provision classes for children with Moderate
Learning Difficulties (MLD) and other additional needs. It is proposed
the new Infant School MLD RP will be for 9 children; and the Junior
school will be for 12 children This will not affect the overall capacity of
mainstream places.

3. The capital cost of this project, £250,000, will be included in the
Children’s Services Capital Programme report to the Executive Lead
Member for Children’s Services in July 2021. This funding provides for
the development of toilets and internal areas and reprovision of
community spaces through the installation of a modular building.

4. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the
complete proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion
Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-
mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523
937841.

5. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any
person may object or make comments on the proposal by sending
them to Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning Manager,
Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester,
Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or
by phone on: 07523 937841.

Dated: 4 June 2021 John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 22



- :
(o) Hampshire

County Council

ST FRANCIS SPECIAL SCHOOL, FAREHAM - INCREASE OF AGREED
PUPIL NUMBER

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of
the Education and Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County
Council intends to make a prescribed alteration to ST FRANCIS
SPECIAL SCHOOL, Patchway Drive, Oldbury Way, Fareham, PO14
3BN (category of school — special) by increasing the capacity of the
school with effect from 1 September 2021.

2. The current agreed pupil number (APN) for St Francis Special School,
Fareham is 94 pupils aged 2-19 year olds with severe and complex
learning difficulties (SLD). It is proposed to increase the APN of the
school by adding 9 places. This will give an updated APN for the school
of 103 pupils from 1 September 2021. The school is successfully
meeting the needs of children with a range of difficulties in a safe and
secure environment. The proposal is to enlarge the school with effect
from 1 September 2021.

3. The capital cost of this project was included in the Children’s Services
Capital Programme report approved by Executive Lead Member for
Children’s Services on 15 March 2021. This funding provides for the
purchase and retention of an existing single modular classroom
installed and rented for other building works. Additional car park works
are also planned.

4. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the
complete proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion
Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail:
strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523 937841.

5. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any
person may object or make comments on the proposal by sending
them to Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning Manager,
Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester,
Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or
by phone on: 07523 937841.

Dated: 4 June 2021 John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 23



Hampshire
@ County Council

WILDGROUND JUNIOR SCHOOL, DIBDEN PURLIEU - EXPANSION OF
RESOURCED PROVISION

1. Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Section 19(1) of the
Education and Inspections Act 2006, that Hampshire County Council
intends to make a prescribed alteration to WILDGROUND INFANT and
JUNIOR SCHOOLS, Crete Road, Dibden Purlieu, Southampton, SO45
4L.G (category of school — Community) by increasing the capacity of
the resourced provision of the school, with effect from 1 September
2021.

2. The current capacity of Wildground Infant School is 210 and the Junior
School is 240. The resourced provision currently has capacity for 8
pupils, ages between 5 and 11 years and caters for pupils with Social,
Emotional and Mental Health Needs. It is proposed to increase the
capacity at the resourced provision by offering 8 new places, for pupils
with ASD bringing the final capacity of the resourced provision to 16.
This will not affect the overall capacity of mainstream places at
Wildground Junior School.

3 The capital cost of this project, £12,000, will be included in the
Children’s Services Capital Programme report to the Executive Lead
Member for Children’s Services in July 2021. This funding provides for
the development of spaces, furniture and equipment.

4. This Notice is an extract from the complete proposal. Copies of the
complete proposal may be obtained from Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion
Commissioning Manager, Children’s Services Department, Ell Court
North, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UG,; e-
mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or by phone on: 07523
937841.

9. Within four weeks from the date of publication of these proposals, any
person may object or make comments on the proposal by sending
them to Bernadette Dawes, Inclusion Commissioning Manager,
Children’s Services Department, Ell Court North, Winchester,
Hampshire SO23 8UG; e-mail: strategicplanningunit@hants.gov.uk or
by phone on: 07523 937841.

Dated: 4 June 2021 John Coughlan
Chief Executive

Page 24



	Agenda
	1 Final Decision for Expansion of Specialist Provisions

